UK Shared KESTEVEN
Prosperity Fund COUNGIL

and Rural
England
Prosperity Fund
Board

Wednesday, 30 October 2024 at 10.00 am
Witham Room - South Kesteven House,
St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ

Committee  Councillor Philip Knowles, (Chairman)
Members:  Councillor Virginia Moran, (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Ashley Baxter, Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Helen
Crawford, Councillor Patsy Ellis, Councillor Tim Harrison, Councillor Bridget Ley,
Councillor Nikki Manterfield, Councillor Lee Steptoe and Councillor Sarah Trotter

Agenda Supplement

1. Apologies for absence

2. Disclosure of Interests

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2024

4, Expenditure Profile and Heat Map (Pages 3 - 12)
5. Summary of Main Programme Applications (Pages 13 - 14)
6. Exclusion of Press and Public

Itis likely that the Press and Public will be excluded during discussion
of the following items of business because of the likelihood that
information that is exempt under paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) would be disclosed to them.

Published and dispatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Tuesday 22 October 2024.
{ 01476 406080
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk



mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/

6.1

Main Programme Applications

1. SKMP31 - Claypole Village Store
Returning

1. SKMP16 — National Trust Belton Estate
Rural Fund Applications

1. RF-1031 — Treescape Nursery
Returning

2. RF-1027 — The Side House Coffee Shop
South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications

1. SKMP35 — Commercial Property Review

2. SKMP29 — Shopwatch/Pubwatch

3. SK98 — Table Tennis

Any other business that the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances decides is urgent

(Pages 15 - 25)

(Pages 27 - 34)

(Pages 35 - 51)



Investment

Intervention

Priority

UKSPF - Committed Spend by Intervention updated 12th September 2024

Project

Total UKSPF

Allocation

Committed
Project
Expenditure for
Intervention

Intervention Status
- Finances
Remaining

Year 1 and 2
Remaining

Yearland2
Allocation

Yearland2
Committed

Year 3 Year 3 Year 3
Allocation Committed Remaining

Communities and FPlace Interventions

Communities and Place Interventions

Communities and Place Interventions

El: Improvements to town centres & high £350,000 £166,800 £183,200 £30,000 £30,800 £320,000 £136,000 £183,300
streets
Grantham Town Centre Christmas Lights £30.500 £30,800 £0
SKMP15 South Kesteven District Coundl £100,000 ED £100,000
5K-2017 SKDC £36,000 ED £36,000
E2: Community & neighbourhood £440,802 £S03,087 -£62,285 £279,839.24 £277,839.24 £2,000.00 £160,963 £288,665 -£127,702
infrastructure projects (allocated far delivery
thrajoh tha Samth Kesteavan Procnarity Fondl
SE-1011 St Wulframe - Lireant maintenanma F3 115 £0
SK-1012 Jubiles Church - Replatement heater to allow englizh lessons £3,750 0
Sk-1013 Carlby WH - Loft insulation £1.400 0
Sk- 1046 Baston WH - Replacement of fire exit doors £8,555 0
Sk-1020 Castle Bytham WH - Energy effidency works £20,242 £0
SK-1024 Open Door Baptist Church - upgrading lighting £8 000 £0
5K-1027 Theorold Arms Community Benefit Soc - Eledridiy menitoring eguiptment £700 0
SK-1030 Ron Dawson Memorial Trust - Lofi insulation £5,160 0
Sk-1033 Barholm and Stowe Parish Meeting - Defibrillator box £500 £0
5K-1039 Alive Church - Roof repairs and project to reduce lonliness £3415 £0
SK-1040 Church of the Ascension - Repladng heater £2.433 £0
5K-1050 Denton WVH - Replacement hand washing and water boiling fadlities £2,352 0
5K-1052 5t Andrews Churdh - Replapement to Churdh dodk £9 260 £
5K-1056 Fulbeck WH - New =fé and bar area in village Hall £13.000 £0
Sk-1059 Barrowby Sports Pavillion Committee - Improved flooring £5 000 £0
SK-2063 Carlby WH - Replacement of elecricl lishting and heating fittings £1205 £0
5K-1035 Rippingdale Jubiles PF Fund - Replacement of sports changing fadlity £20,000 £0
Starmford Town Councl - Installstion of wayfinding signs from Starmford Railway Station to town cantre £2.750 £2,750
SK-2067 Carlby WH - Solar power and battery storage £15.000 £0
SK-2069 Baston PC - Replacement parish motice board £1 400 £0
5K-2074 Deeping 5t James Priory Church Hall - Replacement heating boiler £4,300 0
SK-2078 Barkston and Syston PF - New doars £4,000 0
SK-2082 Caythorpe and Frieston PC - Renewal of flat roof coverings on the village Hall £13.000 0
Sk-2000 Horbling PC - information sign £2.300 0
Sk-2097 Little Bytham VH Committes - Insulation, LED ighting, imrpoved electrical heaters £20,000 £0
5K-2101 Dyke WH Committee - Shed for storage £5,000 £0
= - E— - =5 = =n
SkK-2114 Garloy WH Management Commitiee - Replacement of the front door and hre doors at the WH e 2T L
5K-2079 5t wulframs church PCC - installation of 78 PV panels on St wulframs Church £48.300 £0 £49.500
Sk-2115 Boothby Panged| Willage Hall - installation of P panels £24.000 £24,000 £0
SK-2085 Caythorpe and Frieston PC - Installation of v panels and batteries at playing field pavillion £23,740 £23, /a0 £0
SK-2117 claypale WH - Intallation of new kitchen in the village Hall £19,620 £19,620 £0
SK-2100 Lawrance Park Recrestion Ground - Removal of showers and installation of new toilet and sinks £18,300 £18.300 £
5K-2003 Stubton Village Hall - Replacement of five windows and three doors at the Village Hall £14.335 £14335 £
5K-2110 Swinstead Village Hall - Refurbishment of toilet fadlities £15.400 £ £19,400
SK-2105 Holy Trinity Church, Allingten - installation of disabled toilet £20,000 £ £20,000
5K2126 Merth Witham Village Hall - replace old heating £3,.800 £0 £3,500
5K-2134 Worth witham within colsterworth & District Parish £27248 0 £272.48
SK-1049 Harrowby United FC - refurbishment of changing rooms £10.000 £0 £10,000
SK-2140- Great Goneriy Parish Coundl - installation of new bus shelter £5,500 £0 £6,500
SK-2141 - Fulbeck Sports & Sodal Club - roof insulation, new lighting & thermal curtains £4.510 £0 £4,910
SK2148 swayfield village Hall £25,000 £0 £25,000
5K2153 Great Gonerby Memarial Hall £15.824 £0 £19,914
SK-2158 Uffington village Hall £8,000 £0 £8,000
SK-2164 Ron Dawson Memorial Hall £32,082 £0 £32,082
SK-2163 Baston village Hal £12,000 £0 £12 000
SK2138 Great Gonerby Parish Coundl £3,360 £0 £3.360
5K2145 The Parochial Church Councl of 5t. John the Baptist Church Baston £2.000 £0 £2,000
SK2174 Swirstead \illage Hall £1.600 £0 £1,600
5K2180 Dowsby Village Hall Assodation £4,160 £ £4,160
SK2166 - \West Deeping \illage Hal £21,000 £ £21,000
SK-21B4 - Soston village Hall £8.617 £0 £B.617
5K-2181 - Deeping Men in Sheds £20,000 0 £20,000
5K-2155 - Barkston and Syston playing field £8.000 £0 £6.000
SK-2208 - South Witham Parish Coundil £7.800 £0 £7.800
SK-2208 - 5t Guthlac's PCC Market Desping £38,510 £38,510
SK-2214 - FULBECK, SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB £22,800 £22,900

7 wal| epuaby



Communities and Place

E3: Creation of and improvements to local

green spaces (allocated for delivery through the £399,726 £441,592 -£41,866 £165,763 £165,763 E£0.00 £233,963 £461,829 -£227 B66
Snlith Essrpuan Pracnerite Fundl
SK-1007T Swinstead PO - Fanrine to nrarect nrchard treas from desr £5.642 £5.842 £0
SK-1010 Grantham Rivercare - Litterpicking equiptment £250 £0
5K-1015 Long Bennington PC-illage gates £9,680 £0
5K-1019 Uffington cC - Safe playarea indudng plzy equiptment and net cover £8.000 0
5K-1025 Frank Mewbon Community Projects CIC - Improvements and extra equiptment £7.000 £0
5K-102% Burton le Cosgles Parish Meeting - ladscaping outside WH £5.000 £0
5K-1031 Hougham and Marston VH - Signage for playing field £250 £0
5K-1032 Irnham PC - village sign to mark the Coronation of King Charles I £3,000 £0
SK-1048 Colsterworth Mature Trail - Tree survey to identify trees requiring felling £1,200 £0
SK-1054 Londonthorpe & Harrowby._ - Replacs. remove and buy new equiptment £5.000 £
5K-1055 Uffingtan PC - village notice board £3.420 £
5K-1062 Tallington WH - Replacement of wooden play eguiptment plus additicnal £13.160 £0
5K-2066 Tallington PC - Repair and restoration of footpaths through Millennium Green £124/5 £0
SK-2068 Brudenall PF Management Comm. - Parent and toddier swing 0
SK-2080 Sedgebrook PC - Pionic table, goalpests. shelving in phone box £0
5K-1017 Bythams Woodland Trust ££
SK-1053 Great Ponton Parish Coundl - Outdeor gymn fadllities 3, £
SK-2076 Baston Parish Coundl| - Replace outdoor Cricket nets £
SK-2098 Barkston & Syston Playing Field £0
5K-2135 Great Gonerby Parish Coundl - Replacement of rotten posts that proted village green spaces 0
SKMPO3 - East Mergda Rivers Trust 0
SK-2156 Langtoft Parish Coundl - wheeldhair apoesible platform, information boards, sisnposts @renfield Nature Reserve 0
5K-2167 Grantham Canal Sodety - dearing and maintaining thic lenath of @nal to remaove sitt and debris £0
5K2170 Uffington Parish coundl - install 3 white Gateway feature £0
5K2171 Deeping 5t James Priory Hall Community Group garden aocessible for the community £0
5K2188 Hougham Parish Coundl - solar powered Speed Indi@tor Devie £0
5K2154 Stamford Community Speedwatch - extend and improve the impact of our speed monitoring activities £0
5K2158 Market Deeping Town Soundl: Neighbourhood Plan Sroup - development of green walk £0
SK-2162 - Deepings 5t James Parish £0 £23,425
5K-2185 - Pointon & Sempringham Parish Coundl £0 £23,676
5K-2184 - Barrowby Parish Coundl £0 £10,000
SK-2106 - SEDC £0 £40,000
Sk-2202 - davpole village Hal 0 £23,800
Sk-2212 Old Somerby Parish Coundil £0 £4,000
5K-2173 - Deepings Meighbourheod Plan Group/ Deeping St James Parish Coundl £0 £21,600
SK-2205 - South Kesteven District Cound £100.000
SK-2213 - Hewdour with Aisby & Casby Parish Coundl £21.00C
SKMP25 - Harrowby United FC £0 £65,000
Ed: Enhancing existing cultural, historic &
heritage institutions offer (allocated far £18,127 £34,827 £18,127 £18,127 £0.00 ED £16,700
delivery through the South Kesteven Prosperity
Fiinrl
SK-1N14 Cavthorne and Frieston Be - Automared windine of charch dnck F12 07700 F120977 00 £0
5K-1057 5t James Church PCC - Replacement to war memorial base and deaning £1,800 £1,900 £0
5K-1043 Stamford Corn Exchange - Visitor information point £3.3250 £3,250 £0
SK-2129 South Kestewven District Coundl - Funding for the ceation of an Airborne Forces Visitor Trail in 5K £15,000 £0 £15,000
5K2200 Colsterworth and Distric Parish Coundl £1,700 £0 £1.700
£0
ES: Built & landscaped environment to 'design £284,000 £300,000 -£16,000 £252,000 £252,000 £0 £32,000 £48,000 _
ant rrimea’
Connected Towns' SCTV £284,000 £244.000 £40,000
Safer Strests £16,000 £E5.000 £5.000
EE: Lacal arts, cultural, heritage & creative
activities (allocated for delivery through the E172,344 £15E,380 £13 8963 £73,958 .58 £61,1599 £12,759.93 £98,3E5 £97,182 £1,203
Snuth Kestewen BPrasnerite Fundh
5K-1003 Armhem 1044 Fellowshio - Feasibilitv studv for trial throueh South Kesteven £4.000 £4,000 £0
5K-1005 Despings Community Library - History Heritage day for locl schools £1.100 £1,200 £0
5K-1009 Sodal Committee of the Priery Church - Concert £500 £
5K-1021 Friends of Deeping Library - 'Popup’ dnema £2.143 £0
Sk-1022 Art PopdJp - Street art festival in Stamfiord £6.353 £0
5k-1025 Stamfiord Diversity Group CIC - Fusion diversa dassical music coneert £2.791 £0
5k-1038 Benedict Biythe Foundation - Creative writing competiton over summer haolidays £2.438 0
5K-1044 claypole WH - Community Cinerma dub, projecor £4.703 £0
S5K-2065 Colsterworth Fesitval of Performing Arts - 25th anniversary concert 500 £0
Grantham Lions Club €10 - Picnic to celebrate King Charles 11l Coronation £5,000 £0
5K-2130 - Natignal Trust Belton House - reation of a youth panel at Belton House £2.000 £2,000
5K-2088 Rock Schoal Bus £3,000 £0
SK-2095 Bourne Town Hall Trust - creative workshops during the Heritage Open Day £1500 £
5K-2113 BALM Peterberough and Stamford OIC - Support for families experiencing death of a child £1.100 £0
5K-2125 Art Pop-up Stamord - Programme of oreative adivties and family events £35,421 £26,005 £0,416
SK-2072 Heritage Trust of Lincolrshire - support to Open Days event and aomomeanying brochure £1.000 £0 £1.000
5K-2120 Great Gonerby Parish coundl - D-Day community celebration £1.400 £0 £1.400
SK-2119 The Conversation Stamford - Creative worksheps for primany schools to support mental health £5.000 £0 £5,000
5K-2122 The Deepings Literary Festival - Stonyfest £2,750 £0 £2,750
5K-2150 The Aveland History Group-two day event at Folkingham commemeorating operation Market Garden £12.,000 £0 £12,000
5K-2142 Wyndharn Park Forum - three day event to mark eentenary of Wyndham Park £18.188.63 £ £19,166.65
SK-2163 Bourne Civic Sodety - Baldocks Mill - inorease the engagement of community with the Mussum's colledtion £15.000 £0 £15,000
Sk2177 Woolsthorpe Manor - National Trust £4,586 £0 £4,566
5K2182 Stamford and District Town Twinning Assodation £4,886 £0 £4.886
SK2187 Barmpot Theatre £3,000 £0 £3,000
SK2192 Dysart Park Action Group £3.000 £ £3.000
5K2203 - SKDC Stamford Arts Centre £2 497 £0 EECH
5K2207 - Colsterworth Festival of Performing Arts £1.000 £0 £1,000
SK2204 - SKNC Arts Centres £10.500 £10,500
Q. 2INR - 1indies riIr £6.500 £6.500




SK-2206 - Lindissi CIC £6,500 £6,500
IIET-": Slu pport for active travel enhancements in £200.000 £29.220 £170,780 £D €0 £0 £200,000 £29.230 £170,780
ocal area
SKhP14 Deepings Neighbourhood Plan Grous’ Deeping 5t James Parish Cound £20.230 £29,220
£
E8: Campaigns to encourage visits and exploring of local - £0 £0 N/A N/A N/A NJA N/A N/A
ares
E9: Impactful volunteering and/or social £152,000 £152,000 £0 £102,000 £102,000 £0 £50,000 £50,000 £0
artinn nroiercts
The Bread and Butter Thing £152,000 £102,000 £50,000
E10: Local sparts facilitizs, tournamants, £90,000 £90,000 £0 £50,000 £50,000 £0 £40,000 £40,000 £0
tramsz & leasues
Inspire + £80,000 £50,000 £A0,000
E11: Capacity building & infrastructure £5.000 £52 443 -E4T,443 0 ED £0 £5,000 £52 443 -£47 443
support local eroups
e e e S FE7 443 FE7 4413
supoart local grouns
SKMBA Sreth |inrolchire Alind Socistu o0 £52.443 £52.443
£
E12: Community engagement schemes, local £10,000 £15,000 _ £10,000 £6,800 £3,200 £0 £5,000 _
reppnpratinn
Lozl Economic Forum £15.000 £6.500 £5,000
E13: Community measures to reduce the cost £95,000 £85,000 £10,000 £55,000 £45,000 £10,000 £40,000 £40,000 £0
nf living
cost of Living Coordinator £85.000 £43,000 £40,000
E270,000 £30,000 £240,000 £35,000 £30,000 £5,000 £235,000 £0 £235,000
F1d: Relavant fracihilitv studiss
Feasibility for Future Funding Opportunities £10.000 £10,000 £0
Acresibility and wayfinding Towns Audit £20.000 £20,000 £
- - - e £ NfA N/A NS NJ/A N A NJ/A
E15: Digital connectivity for local community facilities
Communities and Place - Intervention Total £2,486,999 £2,058,350 £428,649 £1,071,688 £1,039,528 £32,160 £1,415,311 £1,265,039 £149,472
i i 1 . . Supporting Local Businesses
Supporting LMaI,BUS'”ESSES Supporting Local Businesses Interventions PP e \
Interventions Interventions
_ i i £ £0 £0 H/a N/A NfA N/A WA N/A
El6: Open markets & town centre retail & service sector
E17: Development & promotion of visitor £268.000 £273,900 _£5,900 £18,000 £3,000 £10,000 £250,000 £265,900 _£15,900
ROONOMY
Disooversk Wiebsita £8,000 £8,000 £0
SKMP16 National Trust [Befton Estate) £105.000
SKMPA9 Destination Lingolnshire £160.900
E18: Supparting Made Smarter Adoption £20,000 EQ £20,000 £0 ED £0 £20,000 £0 £20,000
£ £
E19: Investment in research & development at
£20,000 ED
the lacal level . £20,000 £0 E0 £0 £20,000 £0 £20,000
£ £0
SR L s e G e £60,000 £60,000 £0 £30,000 £30,000 £0 £30,000 £30,000 £0
product & service development : : ’
&K Ausiness Srowth Grands £650.000 £30,000 £30,000




E40: Retraining support for those in high carbon sectors

E21: Development of innevation infrastructure at a local -
- E E N/A N/A N/A NJA NJA NJA
v
&
I E22: Enterprise infrastructure & employment
g | LAl Ak / £80,000 £0 £80,000 £0 £0 £0 £80,000 0 £80,000
= innowvation sites
2 £0 £0
[aa]
E - .
a E23: Strengthening local entrepreneurial £85 000 £85 000 £0 £35,000 £35,000 £0 £50,000 £50,000 £0
— erasvstems
LF_D SK Business Growth Grants & Business Membership Scheme £85,000 £35,000 £50,000
e
& [E24: Training hubs, busi toff
o [E2&: Training hiubs, Dusiness sUpport otiers, £201,000 £201,941 -£941 £100,000 £100,971 £101,000 £100,970 £30
= inruhatnrs & arrelaratare
w Business Lincoinshire Growth Hub £20r1,941 £100.071 £100,970
:;.E:E-IC for & host international business events & s NJA N/A N/A NJA /A NJA
confierences
- B £73,333 £44 4E0 E28,B73 £36,667 £EQ £36,667 £36,667 £44,460 E2B,B74
E26: Growing the local social economy
SKMPD4 - Harlaxton Mancor college - The Sodal Economy Accelerator £44.4580 £0 £44.450
E27: Develop angel investor networks £ N/A NJ/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
E28: Export grants to grow overseas trading etc. £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A NJSA MN/A
E29: Supparting decarbonisation & improving £135,000 £135,000 £0 £30,000 £30,000 £0 £105,000 £105,000 £0
natural envirnnmant
rlimata chanes Winrk shans £15,000 £10,000 £5,000
sustainable 'Green’ Business Gramts £120.000 £20.000 £100.000
E30: Business support measures to drive employment . N/A N/A M/A NJA NJA NJA
growth
E31: Support relevant feasibility studies E15E,307 ED £158,307 £21,275 £0 £21,275 £137,050 £0 £137,050
£0 £
E32: Imvestment to protect from natural hazards, flooding -
£0
and coastal erosion NfA NfA NfA N/A N{A /A
Supporting Local Businesses - Intervention Total £1,100,640 £800,301 £300,339 £270,942 £203,971 £66,971 £829,717 £596,330 £270,054
People and Skills Interventions Peaple and Skills Interventions People and Skills Interventions
E33; Employment suppott for economically £25,000 ED £25,000 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £0 £25,000
inactive people
SKAB24 - Stazdface training 17,166 17.166
£0 £
E34: Courses including basic, life E career
skills £25,000 E£4,000 £21,000 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £4,000 £21,000
SKRMPIR incnire+ - dewelnn a Aisiness Skills &raderw in South Kesteven £4,000
SKMP24 - Steadfast training 17,166 o
E35: Enrichment & valunteering activities £0 N/A N/A /A N/A NJ/A N/A
= E36: Ir?crea.s? Ie-l.le-l_s of digital inclusion, £25,000 £43 000 -£18,000 £D £0 £0 £25,000 £0 £25,000
= essential digital skills
v SKRADZ4 - Staadfact training 17,156 17.166
2 SKMP28 - Grantham College £43,000 £0 £43,000
m
o
g |E37: Tailored support for the employed to £25,000 EO £25,000 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £0 £25,000
[it) dCCess courses
a £0 £0
£30,000 £30,000 £0 £20,000 £20,000 £0 £10,000 £10,000 £0
FAR:' | nral areas tn fund lacal skills neads
vocational Skills Trainine £30,000 £20,000 £10,000
E39: Green skills coursss £ NSA NSA N/A NSA NA NJSA
£0 NSA NSA MSA M/A N/A N,/ A




E41: Funding to support lacal digital skills £25.000 £a £25.000 £0 ED £0 £25,000 £0 £25,000
£ 0
People and Skills - Intervention Total £155,000 £77,000 £78,000 £20,000 £20,000 £0 £135,000 £14,000 £121,000
Management and Administration £155,941 £155,941 £0 £56,774 £56,774 £0 £90 167
UK Shared Prosperity Fund Summary £3,898,580 £3,091,592 £806,989 £1,419,404 | £1,320,273 | £99,131 £2,479,195 | #H#anditHin | £540,526




fority

InvasEment
Pr

lace

Communities and P

Intarvan

UKSPF - Committed Spend by Intervention uee

Froject

a0/

txpenditure for
Intmrwmnt

Capital

sr 1 and 2 Committed

Capital

Yaar 1 and I Aemainizg

Taar 3 Bamaining Cincl sr 2 aurglush

Capital

Communities and Flace Interventions

Cammunities and Place Intarvantions

Communities and Place intervantians

El: Improvemente bs bawn centres & kigh EA50, B0 Eapa00 [ERLRI T £30,099
e
f440. 881 £394. 572 CUERER E3TR,839.24
- — p— =
£399, 736 §172.832 FLES.TED £33.871 [LTREE
= 7= - - n
E18,137 £33, L7 E18,L37 ] E18,137
e TS >
T5: BellT & Iandscapsé snviranment @ P, eak.000 E3E4.000 Pr—
*deaign aut crime - g
heritags & creative
thet nnth CEE LD £7EA50.5E o £73, 85058
e s Ea 1 T =
ET: SURRGIE Far active tavel o camann in t386,000 wa £300.000 o &0 i
locsl sea
= e mploergat bacd e ura WA A

E31,604

E37T,839 ERSART
E1E5, 763 R 47037
ELaaar £13,477 £5, 150

£373,000 a0
EE31,10E.64 1] EE1,108.64

-Ed, DDD

EL3,TEE.G4 (2] £13, 760
o (34 (3]
A [ WA

&azn,g9a

BITETT]

Ezama6a

E30,000

&z00,229

£330,249

ERE.STR

14T, 570

&£z00,399

EA0,385

£39,000

[ETIT

&0 (1 in
e " n
£117,033 E2g4.300 TR EE]
E63.131 E17.741 E43,363
EY5,000 (13 £15,000
£10,000 (1] £18,000
E53,733 (1] £51,733
&n (13 i
WA A Wik

Eule, 208 i
[EEM T
[IEFREE] TR E E55,033
-ELseen &g -EL5. 00D
-EN,000 £ -£8,000
E5E 413 £ EEE LT
£200,804 i
WA HiA Wik




1
rina,zen 0e ITENIT £53.000 £50,000 £103,000 £52,000 c0 [ co £52,000 ] £52,000 £52.000 ] 58,000 aa ] £a
E1D: Lecal sparts fac amaman w0 Y E50,000 b 5D, 000 13 TR ED (13 En EA3,DOD £d Ed0.DD0 1 £ £a £a
isame & leasues |
E1i: Capaclin Rallding & Infoyslrmciam Ao 5,000 e in in io i D EE &0 sa I fa £
supnom lacsl arauss - |
I‘.':.-.‘I FMERIC) &1 GEEHE NE LEhiaT w1 man FRET- T ; £10,004 b 10,000 EE, @00 13 &, 800 E3,300 (1] £3,700 £a £d £a 5,000 1 £a £, 000
E13: Community mEsaures 1o FRSuCE the Cout i paa s paa £10,a00 £5s,000 ‘o £55,000 &n £d5, 000 £L0, 808 13 ELO, BB EA2, D00 ] £40,000 En 4p,ooo © & £a
=f livina
tasc.ecn wxa.m3n £340,000 £as,a00 ‘o £as, 000 &n £az,000 £5,000 13 £5, 600 £33%,0a0 ] £235,3a0 & En 7] £240,304 &
E14: Eslevant fesaibilive ansis
- sy e _ L Hra L Hra L HiA nra A s HiA HiA Hid HiA HiA Wik WA WA
Commanitiss and Place - Isterventizs Total 2,488,909 1,471,724 1,015,278 & [£TTN T3 | ST 1 | £1,059,338 | 24,160 | £1,400,311 | £764,158 | 851,188 | 408,358 | E118,988 | £282,017 | £1,028, 475 843, 808 EA2%,435
Supporting Local Businasses Epporting Locul BUin s SUBEETting Local Susinesses INTervantions
IRCarvdatiang intarvantions
Wi sra RYA na mia HiA mFA [ upa Wik WA Wik Hid [ HiA Wik HYA HiA
E17: DEswl rauegen TR £340_ 000 E1E,000 b I3 KT 13 #0000 (13 £350,883 £d £350,303 1 £d £a
sconany
o paa £30,000 0 ‘o ‘o &n & &o 13 ‘o £32,000 ] £33,000 En 7] £33,000 & £18,000
SUBEEITING Mads Smarer Adsptiaa |
I"::"I‘::‘:*:'".:" L . - £x0,0aa o cn ‘o &n aa &o 13 &o £32,000 fa £32,000 en ta £32,000 £ £128,000
asanaa asa.man 58 £a0,a00 ‘o £ap,a00 &n £az,000 co 13 ‘o £32,000 ] £32,000 £30.000 En ap, 000 & & £a
. N L Hra Hra L HiA nra A s HiA HiA Hid HiA HiA Wik WA WA
- L0 nfrapirmciues b anplaym wxza paa ERO,099 = 1] ] ED L] ED (23 3] EN2, 000 & EN2, 00D &o 2] in TENTT] i 2,000
£ innosatian sias
2 uing iocsl sl rewess ams o3 amu o ] 35,000 €0 £3s.000 3 Ea5.000 (1] (1] Es2.000 1] Es2.000 E52.000 2 s£,000 &a £ £a
- | ecosyeisme
- BT INE TSt B | | M W7 W | R ragd.ecn £LAA, DD co £5AA, DD E160,871 &n _ cn £io1,a3a £a £100,a70 2 &1om,a7a _ £ P31
5 incubston & acc tare
A
45 BE R R e i B —— HyA Ty R A s T A Ty [ fA WA Wik A Mk [ Wi A WA WA WA
wrasan TN ] EEG,EET co £ag,667 &n in & £36,EET in E36, EET E3E,EET &a E3E ET BdddED ) Edd a6 £a 6T, TRE
E16: Growing tha lacsl wacial scaaamy
37: Dot e p—— L s L LTy mrn HiA T [ LY Wi HiA MK MR [ HiA HiA HiA HiA
21 Ervon s o mow e LT CTry L ura mra HiA T A s Wi Mk HiA MR A HiA HiA Wi HiA
E3F: SwpREMEing decarsanination & inprosisg rzan zen Ee £30,000 £20,B00 £10,000 in £az,000 &n £10%,304 €17 000 £20,000 £10%,000 (1] TB,000 &a
eatural arsizonment
) _ " [ s RYA Hra mia HiA S AR T Wi WA WA HiA [ WA WA HiA HiA
rzumanr E15E,107 £E1,275 &0 £31,25 o £o i £21,378 0o £31,157 137,050 &a ©1a7,050 o 1] &a £158,315 &a 137,050
E31: Sunoort ralevant
. L s e —= KA urs i A WA mA Hi A nA [ A Hid Hih Hi A HiA (28 Hik Hid HIA Hin
Smpgerting Locsl Businasses - I=te £1,100,680 T304, 401 ries, 750 ISELN T | r1o.000 | £140,9748 | £z03,971 en £201,571 88,871 ] £101,553 [LELR ST | £77,000 | 752,717 | 330,490 | ] | 295,430 | 2588, 158 5] 499, TET
Peaple and Skills Iatarwentions Feople and Skills interventions Feople and Skills intervantions
[EED LI L G T LI LI =TT I ra o £35,000 [ co = &0 ] & &0 o ] £35.000 fa £35.000 o e sa £35.000 £a £35,000
inactive neaole |
Including bz, | arupaa £35,000 [ o £n b D 0 b E35,000 £a E35. 000 ') £a E35,000 £a E15,000
=T & ol g e are L s L LTy mrn HiA T [ LY Wi HiA MK MR [ Hin HiA HiA HiA
. Incliusisa, a0 £35,000 [ o 1] D [1] [ o £35.000 &a £35.00D0 (1] £a 35,000 £a E15,000
s P i n a ar arupaa £35,000 [ o £n b D 0 b E35,000 £a E35. 000 ') £a E35,000 £a E15,000
ccasr caurtes
w003 w093 ie £z0,000 &0 £3p,000 cn £32,000 1] 0w co £23,000 &a £23.000 £13.000 ce £10,000 an & &
E3E: Local arens 1o feRE lacal skills nesdn
] r LI His Rk CTEY mia HiA M (A MFA Wi HiA Hik i [ Wi Wi HiA HiA
[ s RYA Hra mia HiA S AR T Wi WA WA HiA [ WA WA HiA HiA




0]

EAL: FuREIng to tEppErt lacal digital ol il arwoaa Ei%,Qad [ 1] (£ &n (313 &a (1] (£ (3] E3s.oDD &a E3s.00D &0 (23 &a E35.0D0 £a E15,000
Prople and Skills - Intervanzion Total £1%3,.000 £30,000 rias. ooo 20,000 | (4] | £zn,000 | £20,000 | [4:] | £30,000 | [4] | o [} [SELNE-. . | g -] | [SELN.. . | £1o.000 | (2] | £1ip,000 | L1225, 050 | -] | 123,000
Managemant and sdministration ELES. R4 ELEs R4l ic
UE Shared Prosperity Fund Summary £31,898 580 £2,192, 066 | £1,706,514 | | £51,131 | RHHMRRHESN |£341_1ss|£1,533,3?1|£149,4zs|n-uiuu|£53?_45?|£1,M?,?3;| £540, 809 | £545, 722

!kﬂiiitﬂli| E405 871 | ArddErad | £1,340,273 |




1T

Total Spend (as of July

Population (2021

Location Spend per Person 2024) Census)

[0 Londonthorpe i 119 | £ 6,000.00 5026
I Bourne, Lincolnshire £ 136 | £ 24,500.00 17,988
[ Grantham £ 247 | £ 111,041.45 44,905
[ Deeping St James £ 281 | £ 20,410.37 7,272
[ Barrowby £ 294 | £ 6,000.00 2,041
[ Barholm and Stowe £ 331 | £ 590.00 178
[0 Colsterworth £ 344 | £ 6,266.00 1,821
[0 Stamford, Lincolnshire £ 353 | £ 73,350.00 20,750
[ Belton and Manthorpe £ 391 | £ 2,000.00 511
[0 Long Bennington £ 450 | £ 9,689.50 2,151
[0 Horbling £ 4.87 | £ 2,300.00 472
I Market Deeping £ 489 | £ 33,248.00 6,801
[0 Billingborough £ 6.66 | £ 9,260.00 1390
[ Denton, Lincolnshire £ 8.53 | £ 2,362.46 277
[ Thurlby, South Kesteven £ 8.55 | £ 18,300.00 2140
[ Langtoft, Lincolnshire £ 8.84 | £ 17,769.00 2010
I Barkston £ 9.99 | £ 4,984.00 499
[ Hougham, Lincolnshire £ 14.67 | £ 2,700.00 184
[ Great Gonerby £ 14.69 | £ 32,535.50 2,215
[ Sedgebrook £ 15.20 | £ 5,000.00 329
[T0 Folkingham £ 15.36 | £ 12,000.00 781
[I0 Irnham £ 17.86 | £ 3,000.00 168
10 Claypole, Lincolnshire £ 17.99 | £ 24,322.64 1352
[I0 Rippingale £ 21.25 | £ 20,000.00 941
[I0 Dowsby £ 2133 | £ 4,160.00 195
[0 Allington, Lincolnshire £ 22.78 | £ 20,000.00 878
[0 Baston e 2450 | £ 38,631.00 1577
10 Fulbeck e 25.19 | £ 13,000.00 516
[0 North Witham e 25.29 | £ 4,071.80 161
10 Tallington £ 26.57 | £ 27,635.40 1040
[0 Castle Bytham £ 2992 | £ 22,142.34 740
[0 Uffington, Lincolnshire £ 31.40 | £ 20,757.12 661
10 Great Ponton e 3431 | £ 14,000.00 408
[0 Corby Glen e 36.95 | £ 37,241.90 1,008
[0 Caythorpe, Lincolnshire £ 3792 | £ 49,717.00 1311
10 Carlby e 39.77 | £ 21,195.00 533
[0 Burton Coggles £ 4464 | £ 5,000.00 112
10 Woolsthorpe by Belvoir £ 64.10 | £ 30,000.00 468
[0 Swayfield £ 81.17 | £ 25,000.00 308
[0 Stubton £ 86.88 | £ 14,335.00 165
[0 Swinstead £ 120.01 | £ 26,642.26 222
[0 Boothby Pagnell £ 179.10 | £ 24,000.00 134

UKSPF Spend by Person July 2024

Spend per Person

I £252.37

‘ £1.19




A

|[HJ Little Bytham

[e m37]:

80,000.00

317




€T

A

C:

SKMP29

G

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Applicant

South Kesteven
District Council

Location

Grantham

Funding

Ask
£40,363.92

Brief description

The project for which we seek funding is an extension to the existing Shopwatch/Pubwatch
scheme which currently operates in Grantham. The Council was successful in a Safer Streets
bid last year, via the Home Office, through the Police and Crime Commissioner, which
provided the funding to get a radio hub set up in Grantham. The funding would allow the
Council to purchase radios and the initial licence fees for the benefit of Stamford, Bourne and
the Deepings. Funding is sought to purchase 60 radios and earpieces (for privacy) and the
required licences for the first year of the project. .

SKMP31

Claypole village
store

Claypole

£10,000

This is my previous application URN(RF-1008). This is still in progress. That whole project is
new flat roof, solar panels and complete new internally refitting, new shop front door glass,
facia, roller shutter after getting prices and quotes there will be some unspent money from
existing approved fund.

If my new propose additional work and items qualify for the use of this grant fund then | want
to use this unspent money from existing fund to carry out a resurfacing shop car park,
resurfacing bin storage area and install storage shed for coal and wood. Our project focuses
on investing in new, state-of-the-art equipment to create a safe and stimulating environment
for young participants to explore the world of gymnastics.

SKMP35

South Kesteven
District Council

Grantham

£52,500

This project will assess the demand for commercial spaces (office and industrial) in South
Kesteven District, focusing on Grantham, Bourne, Stamford, Market Deeping, and other key
areas. It will evaluate the current and proposed supply of commercial premises, analyzing
their type, size, quality, and age. Based on this supply and demand analysis, the project will
identify specific quantitative and qualitative needs, both district-wide and for individual
settlements. It will also determine the causes of any undersupply and explore options to
address barriers, promoting development to meet identified commercial needs effectively.

RF-1031

Treescape
Nursery

Sleaford

£55,000

To reduce reliance on EU imported plants, Treescape Nursery would like to build a one-off
project consisting of a tall steel framed greenhouse type structure with temperature-
controlled ventilation, alongside a germination room for young plants and a potting area.

SK98

SKDC Table Tennis

Grantham,
Stamford,

29,186

This project will deliver the installation of at least 4 table tennis tables across SKDC in the
following locations; Bourne Town Council — Dyke Sports Field or Bourne Recreational Road

G wa)| epuaby



i

3

&

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Bourne, Field; Stamford Town Council — Stamford Recreational Ground; Deeping St James — Jubilee

Deepings St Park and/or Woody Heights Recreation Area on Linchfield Road; Grantham — Dysart Park

James This will encourage use of and engagement with local green spaces for physical activity.
RF1027 Side House Coffee | Claypole £10,000 We are having a purpose built kitchen unit to be able to bake all of our cake and traybake

products to keep up with high demand. Currently everything is produced with one domestic
oven, in house, which is proving more challenging as we are constantly getting busier. This
extra space will enable us to focus solely on customer orders in house, and all the baking will
be done in the kitchen unit off site.




ST

E=3 | SOUTH
XAA | KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
7 | coundi

Table of Contents

SKMP30

Main Programme Applications

Claypole Village Store

Page Number

25

SKMP16

RF-1031

NT Belton Estate

Rural Fund Applications

Treescape Nursery

29

35

RF-1027

The Side House Coffee Shop

South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications

41

SKMP35 Commercial Property Review 43
SKMP29 Shopwatch/Pubwatch Extension 49
SK98 Table Tennis 55

©9 Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

17



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

21



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

27



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

33



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

35



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

41



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

a7



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Expenditure Profile and Heat Map
	UKSPF Heatmap v7

	5 Summary of Main Programme Applications
	6a Main Programme Applications
	SKMP31
	SKMP-16 Resubmission

	7 Rural Fund Applications
	RF1027 Board application

	8 South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications
	SKPM29
	SK98




